
Van Cleef Park, Seneca Falls

Seneca Falls
1 RAWN by the water power

and favorable location
along the ancient Iroquois
trail, early pioneers of Sen-
eca Falls included men
who as soldiers under Sulli-
van had several years be-
fore viewed the superior
natural resources of the
spot. No less an officer
than Gen. Philip Van Cort-
landt, famous for his work
with Sullivan, was num-
bered among these early
men of vision who sensed

the possibilities Seneca Falls possessed when it was
but a dot on a trail through the forest.

Elkanah Watson, with Jeremiah Van Rensselaer,
Gen. Van Cortlandt and Stephen N. Bayard stemmed
the rapid current of the narrow Seneca River and on
Sept. 20, 1791 reached the foot of Seneca Falls. They
prepared to organize the Bayard Company which
soon held control of the water power and consequently
retarded early growth of the village.

The first land pioneers included Job Smith, who
kept the carrying place at the Falls, built a log house
and beo;an improvements. Lawrence VanCleef, a name
familiar throughout the history of the village, built a
double log house in 1790 near Smith's and that fall
brought his family into the frontier. The first white
child born in Seneca Falls was a daughter of Lawrence
and Sally VanCleef.

In 1794 VanCleef learned that the "State's Hun-
dred" which he had bought of fraudulent parties for
$500 was to be sold by the state at Albany. With
$1,800 in his pocket and an axe over his shoulder he
traveled the hard road to Albany, only to find the
land bid from him
by Bayard & Co.
for ?2,8OO. But
with c o u r a g e to
carry on VanCleef
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returned and opened a tavern. Smith gone, VanCleef is
credited with having been Seneca Falls' first perman-
ent settler. That year he put up the first frame build-
ing in the place. By 1795 four or five families had moved
into the hamlet. The first death in the village occurred
in 1793 in a family boarding with VanCleet.

Taverns were always among the first institutions
opened in the settlements among the lakes. By 1798
two taverns had opened at Seneca Falls. The first, a
frame structure, stood until demolished in 1862 to
make room for the old Globe hotel. Then came Widow
Matthews who opened another inn in 1801; Hugh
McAlister who conducted a tavern in 1814-15. Other
early inn keepers were Lambert VanAlstyne, 1817;
Joseph and Noah Morris, 1820; Amasa Wright, 1827;
Theodore Chopin, 1826; H. Goodwin, 1830; Daniel
Watkins, 1831 and his son, David, 1838.

Neither store nor grist mill existed prior to 1795.
The first saw mill was built in 1794 and operated to
cut lumber for the first grist mill, begun in 1795 by
Colonel Mynderse, agent for the Bayard Company,
which in 1807 erected another mill at the lower rapids.

The portage at Seneca Falls grew to be a business
of importance. The charge for carrying over the
mile course from one landing to another was six shill-
ings for a load and the same for a boat. When the
boats grew larger and were hauled on trucks by teams
the cost increased. An account of boats passed at the
portage from March 13, 1801 to June 24, 1806 shows
that 331 boats were thus transported at a cost of
31,492.68.

Pioneers early set about the problem of educating
the children growing up in the forest wilderness. A
log school house was started June 15, 1801 on the
bank of the mill race, Alexander Wilson was the first
teacher. Anson Jones in 1812 or '13 came on from
Vermont and opened a school, but soon left and in

1840 became gov-
ernor of Texas.

The first turn-
pike bridge was
begun Oct. 2, 1802



The Homestead
Mrs. N. M. STAMP

CHICKEN, TROUT and STEAK DINNERS

Limited a la Carte Service

and Mother does the Cooking

Milk, Eggs and Vegetables Supplied Fresh

from Our Home Acres Farm

COMFORTABLE, AIRY ROOMS and BATH

605 Franklin Street Watkins Glen, N. Y.

A Good Place

TO LIVE
TO VISIT
TO SHOP

Seneca Falls, N. Y.
Invites You!

BUSINESS MEN'S ASSOCIATION

Good Schools
Good Churches
Up-to-date Stores
Fine Residences
Progressive

Inhabitants

STUMM'S c-XcX
Route 5

2 Miles East
of

SENECA
FALLS

WATCH YOUR
Speedometer

If the speed cops don't get
you, you will miss a lot of
good things should you fail
to stop.

GOOD CAMPING

GAS, OIL, and
REFRESHMENTS

Water, Air, and
Courtesy FREE
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OAKLAND

SALES
SERVICE

Fred L. Hunti?igton
201-207 FALL STREET

SENECA FALLS, NEW YORK

Phone 48

PONTIAC

SALES
SERVICE

Phones Office 95 H. B. CURTIS, Prop.
Res. 156R

SENECA PATTERN WORKS
MODEL AND EXPERIMENTAL WORKS

WOOD AND METAL PATTERNS

MACHINE SHOP

45 WATER STREET SENECA FALLS, N.Y.

"Seneca County's Oldest Retail Bakery"

R. A. CANFIELD
BAKERY

HOME-MADE BREAD, CAKES AND PIES
141 Fall St., Seneca Falls, N. Y.

Phone 27

"Everything Just Like Mother s"

SENECA FALLS SALES CO., Inc.
AUTHORIZED DEALERS

CARS — TRUCKS — TRACTORS
Phone 24

124-126 Fall Street SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

A. S. RATHBUN

Miller

FLOUR, FEED and GRAIN

PASTRY FLOUR A SPECIALTY

SENECA FALLS, N. Y. PHONE 207

"Duck Inn" Tea Room
MR. and MRS. W. D. WILKES

Chicken Pie Special
Overnight Guests

In the Beautiful Finger Lakes Region

One Mile North of Seneca Falls, New York

Phone 318-R

For Flowers ITS CLARKE
We Grow Our Own Flowers and Plants

Bonded Member of Florists Telegraph
Delivery Association

Seneca Falls, N. Y. Auburn, N. Y.
Fall Street (both on main highzvay) Clark St.

"Our Service and Food Satisfy"
HOMESTEAD GRILL

Seneca Falls, N. Y.

Meals — Short Orders

Good Food, Courtesy,

Right Prices Always

RADIO ELECTRIC

THE ELECTRIC SHOP
FRANK MCCARTHY

QUALITY — SERVICE — Our Motto

SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

S. S. PALMER CO.

COAL

Seneca Falls, N. Y

Seneca Water Service Corporation
Subsidiary of

FEDERAL WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

the
PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY

of

SENECA FALLS and WATERLOO, N. Y.
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and swung across the river where later the bridge
crosses the foot of Fall Street. A second bridge, called
the Ovid street bridge, was erected in 1810 and a
third, known as the Upper Bridge, in 1827.

In 1803 Mynderse opened a store, which served
until 1812 in the lower part of one of the old red mills
erected by his company. Abijah Mann located a store
in 1814 and the next year another retail establishment
was introduced by Henry Kellogg. Dean Munford
opened the fourth store and in 1823 Abram and Samuel
Payne began merchandising.

The first fulling mill, cloth dressing and wool
carding works in the vicinty was opened in 1806 by
Jacob and Lewis Shernll. An oil mill was erected in
1817 on the present site of the Rumsey works, two
years after Jenks Jenkins had started a tan yard on
ground now covered by the Gould pump works.

One of the striking early events was the incorpor-
ation in 1813 of the Seneca Lock Navigation Co.,
which completed river improvements in 1816 and con-
tinued operations until the state took over control
of the waterway. The early portage and subsequent
locks stimulated boat building. In 1814 the Adeline
was constructed, followed in 1816 by the Miller of
Seneca Falls, both boats

• being in use on the Erie.
The first newspaper in

the village was the Seneca
Falls Journal, first issued in
1829, followed by the Seneca
Falls Democrat, 1839. Seneca
Falls Register, 1835; Seneca
County Courier, 1837; Sen-
eca Falls Reveille, 1855.

Seneca Falls was incor-
porated as a village April (
22, 1831 and Ansel Bascom
was chosen first president.
An amended village charter
was obtained in 1837. A
volunteer fire department of forty men was organized
in 1837. First steps toward macadamizing the streets
were taken in 1844 and in 1860 still another charter
was procured, dividing the village into tour wards.
Five years later there was another charter revision.

From the time when log houses formed the class
rooms, the school system of Seneca Falls has con-
tinued to keep pace with the progress of changing
times. Way back in the spring of 1832, Colonel Myn-
derse donated a lot for an academy. A company was
formed and subscriptions taken for the erection of an
academy building. The academy was incorporated
in 1837 and a year later there were fifty-nine pupils

Trinity Church, Van Cleef Lake

Tuttle & Nester Photo
Waterloo and Seneca Falls along Greater Broadway as seen

from the air

enrolled. The academy long continued to prosper.
The reflection of its early sturdy character is seen
today in the splendid big public school, built a few
years ago and still bearing the name of Mynderse
Academy.

Organization of churches dates back into the earl-
iest history of the community. The Presbyterian

Church was organized in a
barn of Col. Daniel Sayre,
August 10, 1807; the Baptist
Church dates from 1828 and
Trinity Episcopal Church
from 1831. Though the Meth-
odist Church was not in-
corporated until 1829, meet-
ings had been held by the
denomination in log homes
as early as 1812. The old
Wesleyan Methodist Church
was an offshoot of the parent
Methodist Church and or-
ganized in 1843. The Con-
gregational Church organ-

ized the following year.
It was in October, 1831 that the first Roman Cath-

olic congregation, composed of eight members, was
formed in the village. The pioneer priest was Rev.
Francis O'Donohue of Syracuse, who occasionally
visited the place. In 1835 a small frame church was
erected and from that start is the present edifice.

But even before the organization of these churches,
profession of religion was apparent. Wherever the
smoke of the settler's cabin rose, there went the cir-
cuit rider, bound on his mission of good. Methodists
were the first to reach the locality. LTpon mules and
horses they came, preaching both days and in the
evenings. The early circuit embraced a journey of
4oo miles. Private homes or log school houses were
used as a gathering place for the preachers to address
gatherings before churches came into existence.

Notables down through the years have lived in
Seneca Falls. Mrs. Elizabeth Cady Stanton, pioneer
suffrage worker, was a resident from 1848 to 1861.
A coworker was Mrs. Amelia Bloomer, a resident from
1839 to 1854 and editor of a paper, The Lily, an ad-
vocate of temperance and women's dress reform. It
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AUTOMOTIVE
Blacksmithing, Axle,

and Spring Work.

Parts and Repairs
Complete Rebuilding

THE BEST REPAIR & MFG. CO.
Olin 0. DeLelys, Prop.

Expert Welders and Repairmen
and Specialty Manufacturers

38-42 Water St. Phone 389M
SENECA FALLS, N.Y.

INDUSTRIAL

For emergency repairs
in factories, machine
shops, mills, mines,
f*a -i^es, quarries, etc.

Pattern Letters and Figures For All Kinds
of Pattern Work

BRONZE LETTERS BRONZE MEMORIALS
BRONZE MARKERS

Estimates made on receipt of specifications.
H. W. KNIGHT & SON

96 State Street Seneca Falls, N. Y.

"Most Sanitary Dairy in Seneca County"

TARR'S MILK COMPANY
PASTEURIZED

MILK and CREAM

We Invite Inspection SENECA FALLS, N.Y.

M. J. COSENTINO
Distributor of

Packard, Studebaker and Franklin

MOTOR CARS

Seneca Falls, N. Y.

O. E. & E. J. RIEGEL
SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

WILLYS KNIGHT — WHIPPET

Fine Motor Cars

SALES — SERVICE

M. A. NEARPASS

BUICK
AUTOMOBILES

SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

Vosburgh & Cory
Established in 1891

Quality Footwear

67 Fall St. SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

SENECA SENECA

RedTbp IfedJacket
^ L ^ t- T B * D E "ARW M ^ ^ r c^0E MAP-. RE.0

Seneca Knitting
Mills

Sportsman's Socks Men's Hosiery

Made In Seneca Falls Worn nearly everywhere

SENECA KNITTING MILLS, INC., SENECA FALLS, N. Y.
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When moonbeams play on Cayuga near Seneca Fall

was she who introduced the well-known "bloomer."
Henry Wells of express fame, was also a resident, ami
the famous Frances Willard, a foreign missionary who
died at her post, was a Seneca Falls girl. Mary Dixs

another Seneca Falls girl, married a missionary who
was a member of the Whitman-Spaulding expedition,
the first to cross the Rockies.

Seneca Falls today with a population of about
8,000 is the metropolis of Seneca County. The old
Seneca River, now the Seneca Division of the Barge
Canal, passes through the center of the town at a
point where the tall of the river is fifty feet. By the

construction of a large dam, located within the twin
locks on the eastern boundaries of the village, a power
house has been erected developing 11,600 horse power.

The village is noted for its industries. Pumps are
the principal product. It is conservatively estimated
that at least twenty-five per cent of the pumps used
throughout the world are made in Seneca Falls. Other
products are lathes and cost-cutting production ma-
chinery, fibre shipping cases, metal letters and figures,
rulers and yard sticks, yarns and knit goods, rugs
and house dresses. There are many places of interest
in Seneca Falls. The twin locks, power house and dam
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R. W. CRAYTON
Pharmacist

"IN BUSINESS FOR YOUR HEALTH"

GOULD HOTEL BLDG., SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

BEST QUALITY LEH1GH COAL

FLOUR and FEED

J. L. Hamill
SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

Wagner RugWorksJnc.
SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

FLLIFF RLTGS made from old materials.

CHENILLE RUGS rewoven from reclaimed rugs,
carpets and old clothing with supergrade textile fabrics
added.

Sold through agents and direct from factory to
consumer.

ICE CREAM AND CANDIES

Alivavs Good It s Pure It s Home Made

103 Fall St. Seneca Falls, N.Y.

Established 1861

FRED MAIER & SONS
INCORPORATED

Building Materials
COAL

SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

Thorp Lodge
Rooms for Tourists

$1.00 Per Person
Capacity for 36 People

Also Sleeping Porches
Running Water in Rooms
3 Baths — Free Garage

Phone 414-J
On Main Highway

34 CAYUGA STREET
Seneca Falls, N. Y.

Northern Gateway to
Watkins Glen

nFireproof- Moder

Comfortable Rooms

Good Food

Reasonable Prices

On Main Highways Nos.
5 and 20

114 Miles east of Buffalo
fS§ Miles west of Albany

H O T E L G O U L D
SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

JOHN E. NEALY, Manager
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From olden times Cayuga Lake
pleasure goal

are ot striking char- ff
acter. Van Cleef
Park and Lake are
located at the foot
of the main street.
Here is a band stand
erected by Myn-
derse Van Cleef of
Ithaca, in memory
of his grand uncle,
who was the first
white settler in Sen-
eca Falls. Band
concerts are given
weekly. Adjoining
Red Jacket Park
are excellent fishing,
and bathing, free
camping sites and
other attractions.

The Business Men's Association maintains a free
rest room and information bureau at its headquarters
near Van Cleef Lake.

Scientists have said that there are only two pure
hydrogen charged springs on the earth's surface. One
of these is at Canoga, not far from Seneca Falls.
Canoga is the supposed birthplace of Red Jacket,
Sa-go-ye-wat-ha, Indian orator and chief. A handsome
monument to his memory has been erected just north
of the Canoga village on the bank of Canoga Creek
where Indians camped.

The Seneca County Trust Company ot Seneca
Falls, N. Y., formerly the Exchange National Bank
and being a c o n v e r s i o n of the national
bank to a trust company, was organized October
1, 1924. The Exchange National Bank of Seneca
Falls, N. Y., was organized in 1865 and was
continuously in operation under the management of
representative business men ot the community from
that year until the organization of the Trust Company.
The National Bank represented everything pertaining
to banking that was solid, substantial, conservative
and for the best interests of the community.

The Seneca County Trust Company of Seneca
Falls, N. Y., is not only the largest bank in Seneca
County, but also the only Trust Company.

near Seneca Falls
for picnickers

— 192.9

The Trust Com-
pany has a capital
of 2100,000 and a
surplus of 2100,000,
with deposits of ap-
pr o x i m a t ely?2,-
000,000 and total
resources of approx-
imately 22,400,000.

Interesting notes
outlining h i s to r i c
spots for proposed
state markers in and
about Seneca Falls
have this year been
prepared by Cyrus
Garnsy, Jr. of Sen-
eca Falls, chairman
of the Historical
committee of the

Finger Lakes Association. These notes, which have
been submitted to State Historian, Alexander C. Flick,
are as follows:

The Reservation Road—This north and south road
was laid out on the western boundary of the Cayuga
Indian reservation. Once a plank road. Then a stone
road. A toll gate stood at this intersection and at
others.

Marker to be located on highway 15 a mile south
of Seneca Falls.

Bridgeport—Formerly known as Cayuga Ferry
and West Cayuga. It was a terminus of the stage line
bridge, was laid off in lots and was prominent when
Auburn was "Hardenbergh's Corners" and Seneca
Falls was "Mynderse Mills." The council fire for the
Indian treaty of 1795 was lighted here.

Marker to be located at the intersection of high-
ways in Bridgeport, two miles east of Seneca Falls.

Mynderse Academy—Named for Colonel Wilhel-
mus Mynderse, a founder of Seneca Falls. Professor
Oren Root, father of Elihu Root, United States Sen-
ator and Secretary ot War, was principal.

Marker to be located on the Academy grounds
along Cayuga street which is highway 5 in Seneca Falls.

First Woman's Rights Convention 1848—Was held
on this corner. The managers ot the convention were

Scenes near Seneca Falls a generation ago
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THE SENECA FALLS SAVINGS
BANK, SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

OFFICERS

Horace D. Knight President
Hamilton Garnsey. . .Vice-President
Fred L. Story Vice-President
C. Frederick Marsh, Secy. & Treas.
M. Edith Trautman,

Asst. Secy. & Treas.
Clarence A. MacDonald. . .Attorney

TRUSTEES

John C. Davis Olin E. Emens

Hamilton Garnsey A. P. Haney

C. F. Hammond H. D. Knight

C. A. MacDonald E. W. Medden

M. R. Sanderson C. L. Palmer

R. W. Yawger F. L. Story

••• The State Bank v
OF SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

Successor to business established by

ERASTUS PARTRIDGE

In 1837

Oificers

WILMOT P. ELWELL President

WALDO G. MORSE Vice-President

THOMAS W. POLLARD Cashier

JOHN M. GUION Asst. Cashier

The Seneca C ounty Trust C ompany
Seneca Falls, N. Y.

Capital $100,000 Surplus $100,000

Resources $2,400,000

A sound, conservatively managed institution, offering the

best of banking service

GENERAL
REPAIRING

A. H. Ford
Garage Co.,

INC.

STORAGE
TOWING

Crank Case Service
Greasing

The Fall Street Garage 74 Fall St.

AUTO
SUPPLIES

A. H. Ford
Garage Co.,

INC.

ACCESSORIES
L [SERVICE

Gasoline and
[Ethyl Gasoline

Seneca Falls, N. Y.
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World's
Oldest and
Largest
Manufacturer
of Pumps
Exclusively

Founded
in

1848

Modern Plant
Occupying
66 acres G O U L D S P U M P S , I n c .

SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

Pumps for
Every
Service

Centrifugal
Power
Deep Well
Hand
Diaphragm
Rotary
Water Systems
Cellar Drainers
Condensation

Outfits
Rams

Seneca Falls helped to build every automobile on the
road today through the products of

SENECA FALLS MACHINE CO.
Manufacturers of

Lo-swing STAR and SHORT-CUT Lathes

WESTCOTT RULE COMPANY, Inc.
SENECA FALLS, N. Y.

II i

MAKERS OF FINE

Office, School and Advertising Rulers,
Yard Sticks and Meter Sticks

Ruler Makers since l8j2
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Elizabeth Cady Stanton, Lucretia Mott, Mary Ann
M'Clintock, Jane Hunt and Martha C. Wright.

Marker to be located at the north-west corner of
Fall and Mynderse streets, Seneca Falls.

Elizabeth Cady Stanton—Promoter of the First
Woman's Rights Convention 1848, lived here. Con-
vention was held across the river.

Marker to be located in the fourth ward in Seneca
Falls in front of the lot on which she lived.

Judge Gary V. Sackett, 1790-1865—Judge of the
Court of Common Pleas. Promoter of the canal and
lock system. At this hospitable home the rich table
service that graced the White House at the time of
President James Monroe saw service.

Marker to be located in front of the Sackett place
in west Bayard street, Seneca Falls.

Site of the Indian village ot Swahyawana, des-
troyed during the Sullivan campaign, 1779.

Marker to be located on highway along the west
shore of Cayuga Lake, south of East Varick.

The Indian village of Swahyawana destroyed
during the Sullivan campaign of 1779 was located two
miles east of here.

Marker to be located on highway at intersection
near Romulus.

Burrough's Point—Here was an Indian village that
was destroyed during the Sullivan campaign of 1779.
Troops under Colonel Henry Dearborn encamped here.

Marker to be located on highway along the west
shore of Cayuga Lake south of Canoga.

Gar-non-de-yo—Site of an Indian village destroyed
during the Sullivan campaign, September 21, 1779.

Marker to be located on highway along the west
shore of Cayuga Lake just south of Cayuga Lake
State Park.

Canoga Landing—Site of an Indian village des
troyed during the Sullivan campaign, 1779. Frontenac
Island just east and nearly across the lake.

Marker to be located on highway along the west
shore of Cayuga Lake just across from Union Springs.

The Indian village at Canoga Landing destroyed
during the Sullivan campaign of 1779 was located
one mile east of here.

Marker to be located at the intersection of high-
ways immediately south of Canoga.

Site ot an Indian village destroyed by troops under
Colonel Henry Dearborn on September 21, 1779.

Marker to be located south of Waterloo on the

— 15)2.9

r

Cayuga Lake at Myers
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SheJdrake on Cayuga near Seneca Falls

roadside in front of the Shankwiler farm.
The Indian village destroyed by troops under

Colonel Henry Dearborn on the morning of Septem-
ber 21, 1779, was located 1 mile west of here.

Marker to be located on highway 15 at Allen's Cor-
ners south of Seneca Falls.

Canoga Spring—This is the spring referred to in
the admitable survey of Seneca County by John Dela-
field of 1850 as bubbling pure nitrogen gas.

Marker to be located on the highway just west of
Canoga.

Here along the north side of Seneca River march-
ed columns ot the Sullivan Expeditionary forces com-
manded by Colonel Peter Gansevoort and Lieutenant
Colonel William Butler on September 20 and 21, 1779.

One of these markers to be located along highway
at each: Seneca Falls, Waterloo, The Kingdom,
West of Waterloo.

Canoga Creek—The Indian town of Skannayut-
enate was located just east of here on the south side
of this creek. Here Red Jacket, the orator of the Sen-
eca Indians was born.

Marker to be located on highway just north of
Canoga.

A toll gate on the stage line road once stood here.
This was the thoroughfare to the west until traffic
was diverted to the railroad. Professor W.H. Beach
now living (1929) one half mile east of here remem-
bers when droves of cattle, swine and sometimes
horses also flocks of turkeys, enroute between farm
and market, would fill the road for a mile. There
then were nine places of entertainment for man and
beast between here and Bridgeport.

Marker to be located at Restvale cemetery, Sen-
eca Falls where the pump is.

1 his crossing ot Seneca River known as The King-
dom was prominent during stage and canal days.
Mrs. Amelia J. Bloomer of reform dress fame taught
school here. Joseph Smith, founder of Mormonism
lived here.

Marker to be located at the north end of the river
bridge between Seneca Falls and Waterloo.

Cayuga Lake has always been the particular pride
of Seneca Falls from earliest days. Virtually at the
door of the village, it has been a real playground. Al-
ways it has been a famous resort for wild duck, which
in pioneer times formed black clouds above the waters.
Conservation was then unknown and the story of the
slaughter of the ducks contains many unique incidents.



GEORGE F. GEB
Treas. and Mgr.

THOMAS F. GARVAN
President

The Geb & Garvan Yarn Co., Inc.
Finger Lakes Weaving

and

Knitting Yarns
OF ALL DESCRIPTIONS

Phone 372 Seneca Falls, N.Y.
OFFICE AND MILLS-SENECA FALLS, N.Y. U.S.A.

"The Most Complete
Line of Pumps by the
Oldest Manufacturers"

SINCE I84O

MET

RUMSEY PUMP COMPANY, Limited

where have been made

7 •

Seiieca Falls Rule & Block Co., Inc.
Seneca Falls, N. Y.

since 1875

building

erected

1837
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FAIRHOUSE IN THE FINGER LAKES
REGION

AN UNUSUAL INSTITUTION IS FAIRHCUSE—the Home of a New Idea—a National Exhibition
Hall made possible by the cooperation of the country's leading manufacturers of Building Materials, House-
hold Furnishings, Equipment and Supplies.

If you are building, remodeling or furnishing a home, Fairhouse
with its many exhibits and its Information Library and Bureau will
be of great assistance. Every Home Maker finds a visit to Fairhouse
interesting, instructive and profitable.

You are cordially invited to make use of Fairhouse Service
without charge. You may stop for a few minutes or a day.

Parking area. Picnic Grounds in Park of 210 acres. Bath-
ing in Fairhouse Lake. Restaurant.

CENTRAL INFORMATION BUREAU—FINGER LAKES REGION
is located at Fairhouse. Pictorial Gallery. Free Service.

FAIRHOUSE—U. S. Route 20 State Route 5. Midway between Auburn and Geneva. P. O. Seneca Falls, N.Y.
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Naples and Cohocton
NAPLES, of the Finger Lakes Region, is truly a

worthy holder of that name which is symbolic
of beauty. Perched upon the hills south of Canan-
daigua Lake, she has a charm all her own. The late
William Jennings Bryan once described the place as a
"spread of beauty written by the Great Author of the
Universe."

Long before the white man came, an Indian village
was on the site of Naples, with thirty or forty families,
numbering a hundred souls. The streams were abun-
dant with fish and the adjoining hills were full of game.
The land itself was productive and easily cultivated,
Canandaigua Lake was not far distant and the Indians
were sequestered from unfriendly tribes. When the
last peace pacts were signed, though the Indians re-
linquished title to the land, they reserved the right
to hunt and fish there for twenty years. As late as
1826 some red men were still lingering in the locality.

The first white settlers came by ox team in the
dead of winter up the lake and inlet. The first house
was a log cabin of Samuel Parrish. The first summer
settlers suffered from want of bread stuff, the nearest
mill being thirty miles away. But they adopted the
Indian method of grinding grain and erected a mortar
by burning out the hollow of an oak stump.

The village, originally called Watkinstown, was
founded in 1789 by a company of New England pio-
neers. It is chiefly an agricultural and fruit center
specializing in grapes, canning crops and potatoes.
Naples was the first town
to introduce the culture
of grapes into the Finger
Lakes Region.

At the historic Naples
Commons, as far back
as 1792, Indians and
whites met for confer-
ences. A bronze tablet
and boulder there today
recall Chief Canasque,
friend of the settlers, who,
when a century old was
brought by sled to Naples
to die at his beloved home
Koyandagee (Between the
Hills).

The new Woodville-
Bristol Springs-Cheshire
highway is one of unusual
scenic grandeur, winding
around numerous curves,
up hill and down dale. It
commands a superb view
overlooking Canandaigua
Lake and the famous
Bare Hill. About six
miles north of Naples, on
Gannett Hill, the highest
point in the Finger Lakes

Region, the motorist finds the "Jumping Off Place,"
a sheer drop of 1,500 feet to the valley or Derby Hollow
far below.

Naples is surrounded by three beautiful glens, each
a mile or more in length, with gorges of cathedral
grandeur, ranging from 200 to nearly 400 feet in depth.
Parrish Glen, two miles north of the village, has a
magnificent waterfall of ISO feet. Tannery Glen, near
the southern end of the village, boasts two beautiful
waterfalls, and Grimes Glen, near the heart of the
business section, hides the singing waters of three falls.

Years ago when water power was an important fac-
tor in the prosperity of the village, the water was
brought from Grimes Glen in a raceway running along
Vine and Elizabeth Streets, furnishing motive power
for the first sawmill, built in 1792 on the east side of
Elizabeth Street by Jabez Metcalf, a former captain
in the Revolution, and Benj. Clark, pioneer.

Cohoc.'an

Located on Route 2, the village of Cohocton, with a
population of about a thousand, is one of the most at-
tractive villages of the Southern Tier. In its picturesque
setting in the historic Cohocton Valley, the village is
the center for a rich farming area. Served by the D. L.
& W. and the Rochester division of the Erie, it has fine
transportation facilities. The principal produce of the
district includes dairy and poultry products, potatoes,
grain, hogs, sheep and thorough-bred cattle and poultry.

Entrance to Naples Fairground
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Established 1870

THE NAPLES RECORD
J. S. TELLIER, Publisher

Naples, N. Y.

GEO. R. GRANBY & SON

BANKERS

Naples, N. Y.

HOTEL NAPLES
"THE HOMELIKE HOTEL"

Rooms with Running Water and Private Bath

Home Cooking — Good Service

M. R. SCHUYLER, Manager NAPLES, N. Y.
Phone 110

John L. Dean
FURNITURE, RUGS, ART GOODS

NAPLES, N. Y.

H. J. Duclos
Dealer in

OAKLAND and PONTIAC CARS

Gasoline and Oil, Storage, Up-to-date Wash Rack

NAPLES, N. Y.

Established 1870

The Cohocton Valley Times-Index
Vincent L. Tripp, Publisher

COHOCTON, NEW YORK
For Results, the Times-Index, of Course

Established 1882

THE HIRAM MAXFIELD BANK

NAPLES, N. Y.

FINGER LAKES TEA ROOM
Mrs. Geo. W. Williams, Prop.

ROOMS PRICE REASONABLE
Regular Meals Short Orders Home Cooking

NAPLES, N. Y.

Mfg. and Sold by

THE SUTTON COMPANY

Naples, N. Y.

THE MEYER MARKET
FRESH SALT AND SMOKED MEATS

Fish and Game in Season
Mary Meyer, Prop. Naples, N. Y.

Established in 1900

The Bolles Hardware
We Invite Your Inspection of the Finest

Finger Lakes Hardware

J. C. BOLLES

Naples, N.Y.

Phones: Store, 12—Residence, 88.

Orion L. Emory
FURNITURE, FUNERAL DIRECTOR

NAPLES, N. Y.

COHOCTON, N.Y.
UA Good Live Town'

Exchange Club of Cohocton Good Location for New Industries
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Groton

GROTON is an attractive village with a popula-
tion of 2,200 located in the eastern part of the

Finger Lakes Region on the Rockefeller Drive which
extends from Auburn to Owego. The village is sur-
rounded by picturesque hills and valleys dotted with
thrifty farms. An abundance of water is piped to the
village from springs on the hills by the gravity system.
The water is noted for its purity. There has not been
a case of typhoid during the past twenty-five years.
The Groton Rod and Gun Club has more than 100
members and keeps the streams well stocked with
brook and rainbow trout. The Owasco inlet flows
through the village and there are miles of trout streams
within easy reach. English pheasants are plentiful;
it is not uncommon to see a dozen feeding in the fields
in the autumn.

Pleasant drives in all directions over good state
highways lead to all points of interest in the Finger
Lakes Region. A splendid golf course is located be-
tween Groton and Cortland.

It is a far cry from the present century that has
brought prosperity to Groton, back to the day in 1797
when John Perrin built the first log cabin in what is
now the village. But the spirit of enterprise has grown
with the community until today few places offer finer

Fishing one of Owasco's tributaries near Groton
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Daisies by the roadway near Groton

possibilities for the householder or manufacturer than
this interesting Tompkins county town.

The first frame house in the village was erected in
1806 and within the next five years six others rose.
One of these was a school house, the precourser of the
present adnirable system of which Groton boasts.
Groton Academy was founded as a stock institution
in 1837, with Prof. S. \V. Clark as first principal.
Financially the school was a failure, but educationally
a success. It ultimately passed into the hands of the
Groton Board of Education and became a public
school.

The hospitality of Groton has been proverbial from
the time the first humble tavern extended the hand of
welcome to visitors at what was then called Groton
Hollow. The village was incorporated in 1860, after a
vote of the 596 inhabitants in the 434 acres embraced
in the proposed village. There were 123 ballots cast,
68 being for incorporation and 55 against. Philander
H. Robinson was first president and D. V. Linderman
first clerk.

Groton's first newspaper was the Groton Balance,
39 weekly issues of which were published, starting
January 31, 1839. It then changed hands and managed
to publish for the rest of the year. Next in the field



First National Bank
GROTON, N. Y.

CAPITAL #100,000.00

SURPLUS AND PROFITS #110,000.00

D. A. Knapp

COAL, SAND, GRAVEL AND TRUCKING

GROTON, N. Y.

Phone 139-R Residence 125

HARDWARE

Heating — Plumbing — Electrical

Wiring

CARL R. GLEASON

Phone Groton 34. Groton, N. Y.

Lawrence H. Jacobs Published
Editor and Publisher Every Thursday

The Journal & Courier
GROTON, N. Y.

Fine Commercial Printing

DAY AND NIGHT ROAD SERVICE
References: Dunn or Bradslreet

Square Deal Garage
J. D. Dates

Wholesale and Retail Gasoline and Oil
Storage and Repairs for all makes of Cars and Trucks

The Best Garage in Groton

"A Good Place to Eai"

Finger Lakes Restaurant
O. T. OWEN, Prop.

MEALS and LUNCHEONS
Special Chicken Dinners on Sunday

Open 6 a. m. until Midnight
121 Main St. Groton, N. Y.

CLAPP MACHINERY COMPANY 1
J

GROTON, NEW YORK

COMPLETE LINE OF ROAD BUILDING ]AND MAINTENANCE MACHINERY

Some of our items—Toncan Mo-Lyb-Den-Um Iron Culvert—Adams Leaning Wheel

Grader—Kwik-Mix Concrete Mixer—Chicago Automatic Belt Conveyors—Snow Fence—Amer-

ican Life Net Road Guard—I-Beams—Arch Plates—Bridge Paint—Expanded Metal—Rein-

forcing Rods—All Types of Road and Street Signs and Reflectors—Toledo Torches—Black-

hawk Hydraulic Jacks—Baldwin and Conneaut Hand shovels—Blades for all make Graders.

We carry in stock at our warehouse all sizes of Toncan Iron Culverts from 8 inch to 48 inch

diameter; all sizes of Adams Leaning Wheel Graders; Trailor, Half Bag with Loader, and Bag

with Loader Kwik-Mix Concrete Mixers; Grader Blades; Blackhawk Jacks; Toledo Torches;

Long and Short Handle Shovels; Highway Guard Rail; and Parts for Adams Graders. Ship-

ment can be made within two hours after receipt of order. DAY AND NIGHT SERVICE—

SEVEN DAYS A WEEK. Telephone Groton 154.
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came the Groton Democrat in 1840, but it was dis-
continued. The Groton Journal first appeared No-
vember 9, 1866. Today the village boasts the flourishing
weekly, the Journal-Courier.

Groton Lodge of Masons was formed in 1869.
Groton is but a few miles from picturesque Lake

Como, 1,306 feet above seaboard. The lake is noted
for its excellent bass fishing and its many camps.
Nearby is the old Salt Road over which in olden days,
salt was shipped from Syracuse to New York City.

Early settled largely by New Englanders, the vil-

— 192.9
lage gained its name from Groton, Mass, and Groton,
Conn. The name Groton has been carried to the four
corners of the world by the Corona typewriter, which is
the chief product of the village's industries. Thousands
of dollars monthly go into the pay envelopes of the
hundreds of shop workers in the community. Steam
rollers, good road machinery and electrical devices
are also manufactured here.

The village is on the Lehigh Valley Railroad, and
enjoys motor bus service to Auburn, Cortland, Ithaca,
Syracuse, Elmira, Binghamton and other points.
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Quick Start No Knock Full of Power
METRO GASOLINE

THE ATWATER OIL CO.
Distributors

GENOA — AUBURN — SYRACUSE

We Carry a Complete Line of
FANCY AND STAPLE GROCERIES

Fruits and Baked Goods Always Fresh
CHAIN RED AND WHITE

R. K. DRAIN HONEOYE, N. Y.
Phone 82-B We Deliver

TAMARACK INN
Genoa, N. Y.

A Tourist Inn

A Good Place to Eat

A Good Place to Meet

Strictly Home Cooked Fooda

and Good Coffee

ROBERT W. TAUSCHER, Prop.
Phone Moravia 40-F-3

WILSON'S
CLOTHES SHOP

The Home of Good Things for Men and Boys

Groton, N. Y.

Groton Auto Company
GEO. L. RICE, Prop.

Exide Batteries — Firestone Tires
Quality Oils

EXPERT SERVICE

Phone 180 Groton, N. Y.

GROTON FEED CO.

Flour, Feed and Seeds

Phone 1-39J 119 West South Street

Frank M. Kellam
Hardware

Plumbing Heating and Electrical Work
and Radios

GROTON, NEW YORK

General Contractors

M. E. MO
Grading

Road Oiling and Asphal!

RANG OMPANY,
and Excavating Our Specialty

PHONES: 185

Groton,

t Distribution

and 139-W

N.Y.

Driveway Construction

INC.

General Trucking
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Cayuga

CAYUGA village, near the foot of
Cayuga Lake, was settled the earl-

iest of any place in Cayuga County.
From time immemorial it has been on
a line of travel westward. The Iroquois
the early Jesuits and later the soldiers
of Sullivan all knew well this strategically
located spot, from which the great Cayuga
bridge as early as 1797 flung its plank-
ing westward to carry caravans of pioneers.

The first ferry ever operated across
one of the Finger Lakes was that of
John Harris, who in 178S settled on the
Cayuga Indian reservation and built his
cabin just off the ancient Indian trail
south of what is now Cayuga village.
He was the first white settler in the
county, according to Frank S. Skilton,
geneologist. The Cayuga Patriot of
Nov. 17, 1824 in an obituary notice of
Harris' death on Oct. 11 preceding says:
"He was one of the first men who ex-
plored the country and settled on the
east side of Cayuga Lake in May, 1788."
Records Mr. Skilton unearthed in Harrisburg, Pa.
show that Harris left his home there in the spring of
1788, heading to the Finger Lakes" (Region. Many
early historians credit Roswell Franklin, who came
to the district in 1789, with having been the county's
first settler. T \

With Harris in the project of this early ferry was
James Bennett, who had settled on the opposite or
west wide of Cayuga Lake across from what is now
Cowing Point, from which the ferry started. With a
rough boat, propelled sometimes by oars and some-
times by sail, this pioneer enterprise early transported
whites and Indians alike as they headed toward the
sunset down the Iroquois trail. A year later two
more ferries opened, one westward out of Cayuga
village and a third, "the
Cayuga ferry," at what is
now Mud Lock.

After the terries came
the great bridge which was
the grand highway of emi-
gration until the Erie Canal
checked the turnpike tide.
The county seat was lo-
cated at Cayuga on the
first organization of the
county. Here also the In-
dians made a treaty with
the governor in 1794, sell-
ing their reservation.

The pioneer Harris open-
ed the first store in 1789,
keeping it until 1814, on
the lot just south of the Eighteen pound pickerel from Cayuga

Presbyterian church. In 1890 he also
opened the first Cayuga Inn. Dr. William
Harrison opened a store about 1806,
but six years previously Daniel Mcln-
tosh had opened a store, which he kept
until 1836, when he sold to his son,
John, who continued until about 1860.
Other early tradesmen were Dean Mum-
ford, Dr. DeMun, Emory Willard, Lor-
ing Willard, Erastus Partridge, E. H.
Waldo, Samuel Fitch, Jothan W. Shank,
John L. DeCamp, Dr. John A. Thompson.

Dr. William Franklin was the first
physician, coming in 1797 and practicing
until his death in 1804. Other early
physicians were Dr. Jonathan Whitney,
Dr. Nathaniel Kellogg, Dr. Vought,
Dr. Noyes Palmer, Dr. Cox, Dr. John
F. Todd, Dr. Isaac Shaw, Dr. Andrew
S. Cummings, Dr. Seward and Dr.
Daniel Hutchins.

The Presbyterian church organized May
30, 1819 in the school house. Its first
plain wooden meeting house was dedi-

cated in 1823. The First Methodist Church was or-
ganized in 1830, St. Joseph's Roman Catholic in 1853
and St. Luke's Episcopal in 1871.

In 1799 the court house was built at Cayuga and
the Court of Common Pleas held there. In 1804 the
court was removed to Aurora and in 1809 to Auburn.

When the earliest settlers came to Cayuga they
found the place a haven of wild duck and to this day
no better duck hunting grounds exist in the country
than in the vicinity of the village.

The best fishing, particularly for pickerel and black
bass, exists ofF the village, which has become the hub
of a large cottage colony. Though this community
which has been on the line of Indian and white travel
for three centuries is now off the main trunk line

route 5 and 20 across the
state, good connecting roads
and the New York Central
Railroad make it easily ac-
cessible. And the program
of the Finger Lakes As-
sociation calls for further
development of state high-
ways to the village.

Descendants of sturdy
pioneer families who built
a civilization in the big
forest still live in Cayuga,
adding to the richness of
its community life.

Cayuga's biggest industry
is the Beacon Milling Co.,
which manufactures feeds
of highest quality.
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Established 1898

INDEPENDENT ICE CO.
THE PIONEER ICE DEALER

STORAGE HOUSES, CAYUGA, N. Y. OFFICE 50 SENECA ST. GENEVA, N. Y.

GARAGE
James Bracken, Prop.

General Repairing and Horse Shoeing

By the Lake, CAYUGA, N. Y.

W. J. WARRICK

Groceries, General Merchandise, Coal, Feed

CAYUGA, N. Y.

PLANT of the BEACON MILLING CO., CAYUGA, N. Y.
Offices and auxiliary buildings not shown

This plant is modern^in every respect, equipped 'with the best scientific machinery to
produce feeds of the highest possible quality. IT IS ONE OF THE VERY FEW PLANTS IN
THE COUNTRY ALL PARTS OF WHICH ARE OPEN TO INSPECTION, AT ALL
TIMES. We are proud to show you the Beacon Plant, the materials of which Beacon feeds
are made and the methods used.

BEACON FEEDS ARE FAMOUS FOR QUALITY AND RESULTS
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Prattsburgh and Branchpoint

THE early life of men and women who blazed the
Oregon trail and won the great Oregon country

for the Union is indelibly written in the beginnings of
Prattsburgh, a lovely village lying west of Lake Keuka.
Narcissa Prentiss, wife of Dr. Marcus Whitman, was
born in Prattsburgh, where her birthplace still stands;
she attended school at Franklin Academy, more than
a century old, and she was active in the old Pratts-
burgh Presbyterian church, 125 years old. To Dr.
Whitman belongs the honor of having taken the first
wagon across the Rockies and Prattsburgh is proud
of the fact that this cumbersome old vehicle was made
there.

For several years Dr. Whitman practiced medicine
at Wheeler, a hamlet eight miles from Prattsburgh
on the road to Bath. His office still stands and is used
as a barn. It was largely due to the influence of the
Prattsburgh church that Dr. and Mrs. Whitman went
out as missionaries to the Oregon territory. How they
saved Oregon for the nation and suffered massacre
by Indians is a well known story.

Rev. Henry Harmon Spaulding ol the Whitman
expedition, a missionary to the Nez Perces who con-
verted a thousand Indians, was born at Wheeler and
attended the Franklin Academy, or Prattsburgh High
School. In 1928 the academy Alumni Association
erected two tablets to the memory oi these pioneers.

Prattsburgh is a very old \ illage. In 1799 Captain
Pratt : tor whom the community is named, came on
horseback from Connecticut, built a log cabin and re-
turned tor his family. In 1800 he and another, Jared
Pratt, came back and settled on separate farms. Then
the first trees were felled and a clearing begun. That
year a pioneer named Uriel Chapin settled at Wheeler.

An interesting old home in the village was called
the "Lilly of the Valley," it being the first painted
house on the old stage and mail route between Bath
and Geneva.

Though off the main railroad lines, Pi t tsburgh's
business men and farmers have their own railroad, the
Kanona & Prattsburgh, running 12 miles, and serving
as an outlet for the potatoes, oats, beans and hay that
grow abundantly in the district. And the road also
takes to the main lines much of the Lake Keuka grape
crop. A network of fine, scenic highways encompasses
Prattsburgh.

Branchport

At the tip of the west branch of Lake Keuka is
Branchport, commanding an exquisite view of lake and
sky and mountain for almost the full length of the lake.
Before the name Branchport was given the place, it
was called Esperanza, the Spanish equivalent of
"Hope." Samuel S. Wilsworth and Spencer Booth
built the first store in 1831. The next year Solomon
Weaver built a hotel. It was not until 1850 that
Branchport was incorporated as a village, with about
a mile square of territory.

Tablet to Rev. Henry S. Spaulding

Tablet to N^r îssE. Prentiss

Building Occupied by Prattsburgh State Bank, from Old Print
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WHEELER BROS.
GROCERIES AND DRUGS

Prattsburgh, N. Y.

The Park Hotel
Mrs. Floyd Neff, Proprietresb

PRATTSBURGH, STEUBEN CO., N. Y.

J. C. Allen
Dealer in

COAL, HAY, FARM MACHINERY
BUILDING MATERIALS

Prattsburgh, Steuben Co., N. Y.

Prattsburgh State Bank
Prattsburgh, N. Y.

Fred E. Blood, President W. C. McConnell, Cashier
Wm. B. Pratt, Vice-President Otis Waldo, Asst. Cashier

DIRECTORS
Fred E. Blood William McMichael
William B. Pratt S. B. Merritt
H. T. Scofield Lynn McConnell
Emmett F. Stone Mary H. Hoag

W. C. McConnell'

Parker & Thayer
FUNERAL

DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS

Lady Assistant

Telephone No. 19 Branchport, N. Y.

T&rry with Us on Keuka

Eight miles west of Penn Yan and 14 miles north
of Hammondsport. Bear Trail No. 30. Bath.
Free Parking. Open all Year

Mrs. Lyman Donaldson
No. 1 Main Street Branchport, N. Y.

Phone 7-F-12

C. S. Higby
CLOTHING, DRY GOODS AND SHOES

OF QUALITY

PRATTSBURGH, N. Y.

Guy L. Wraight
Dealer in

Hay, Straw, Potatoes and Fertilizer
Prattsburgh, N. Y.

E. J. Clark's Sons
Dealers in

Hay, Grain and Produce; Beans a Specialty
Coal, Fruits in Season, Etc.

PRATTSBURGH, STEUBEN, CO., N. Y.

Successors to Coryell and Clark. Established 1889

Sutherland Bros. Garage
Branchport, N. Y.

Trucking Service. Gas and Oil. Towing

Service with a Smile

Phone 16-F-2.

Large, Beautiful Point Shaded by Great Elms, Maples
and Everereens

Roff's Camping Grounds
Route 3S

At the Foot of Pulteney Hil! on Lake Keuka Where the
most Alluring and Romantic of all the Finger

Lakes is at its best

"SERVICE THAT SATISFIES"

Good Boats, Fine Fishing, Excellent Bathing
Supplies, Fine Meals, Pleasant Rooms

Ed. Green, Proprietor Pulteney, N. Y.

NO MOSQUITOS
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Dundee

ON the broad plateau, rising to an altitude of 1,500
feet between Keuka and Seneca Lakes, is Dundee

a thriving village of 1,300, within a tew minutes drive
of either of these two of the Finger Lakes. Of especial
in terest to the student of American history is the
burial place within the village, of Col. Isaac Andrews,
t he private secretary of George Washington during
the Revolutionary War.

The first settlers on the area now comprised within
the limits of the village of Dundee were Isaac Stark
and Hendrick and Isaac Houghtaling, who located
here in 1807. For some time the settlement was known
as Stark's Mills. Other early settlers were Anson
Stark, William Durland, Elias Fitzwater, John Walton,
Lazarus Reed and Joseph Green.

In 1808 or 1809 Benjamin Potter built a double
log house on the west side of Main street, just across
Big Stream. This building was occupied as a dwelling
and a tavern and was the first public house in what
is now Dundee. Nearby was built a blacksmith shop
and a small store, conducted for some months by
Jonathan Botsford, later by John Walton. John
Walton, the grandfather of G. B. Walton, came here in
1816 and later erected a store and dwelling combined
south of Big Stream, on the north-west corner of the
lot now occupied by the present race track. The next
store was erected by John Starkey where the Sayre
home now stands. Meanwhile two saw mills and two
grist mills had been built in or near Dundee.

Samuel Harpending came to Dundee in 1811. He
erected a building near Big Stream, on the west side
of Main street, conducting a public house and hattery.
About 1818 he built a hotel on the site now occupied
by the Harpending House. Andrew Harpending, his
son, later took over
the hotel. Andrew
was succeeded by his
nephew Abraham A.,
a son of Anthony S.
Harpending.

The first grist mill
in the township was
built by John Sears
near Eddytown. In
partnership with his
brother-in-law Clay-
ton Semans, John
Starkey built the old
red grist mill, the
second in the town-
ship, near the Main
street bridge over Big
Stream. Semans soon
sold out his interest to
Starkey, who took in
another brother-in-
law, Samuel Kress.
Isaac Stark built a
saw mill in 1808 in

Dundee and General Timothy Hurd, a son of Abner
Hurd, built a saw mill on Big Stream south of Eddy-
town in 1809, and later a grist mill. Griffin B. Hazard
built a saw mill in 1811 and a grist mill in 1812 on Big
Stream south of Dundee. The Peche mill was built by
James Barkley of Geneva in 1837. Big Stream at one
time furnished power for fifteen saw mills, four fulling
mills (mills where wool was carded and cloth dressed),
two woolen mills and five grist and flour mills.

The settlement which later was to become Dundee
was now known as Harpending's Corners. For some
years it was secondary in importance to Eddytown,
which had several stores, a church, two hotels, lawyers,
doctors and a daily mail and line of four-horse stage
coaches running from Elmira (then Newtown) to
Geneva. In those days Eddytown was of greater im-
portance than Watkins Glen. Eddytown was the
"metropolis" of the township, and all public events
were held there.

In the early thirties Dundee had a boom. The
Harpending House was enlarged; Samuel Huson built
a store and dwelling on the northwest corner of Water
and Union streets in 1831; a Baptist church was
erected in 1832; and homes were built on Main street
by John Sweeney, Dr. Benjamin Nichols, B. B. Beek-
man, Thomas Swarthout and E. J. Smith.

From this time on the future of the village was
assured and Eddytown as a business place was doomed,
its prestige gone. Little by little its trade was absorbed
by its younger rival.

Meanwhile there developed a controversy over
changing the name of the community. Plainville,
Harpendale, La Grange and Starkville were proposed,
but in 1834 the name Dundee was adopted.

Cool shade of Dundee streets
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Gannons Art Shoppe

CANARY BIRDS and GIFTS

CARDS AND NEEDLE WORK

DUNDEE, N. Y.

The Travis House

A Home for Tourists

Meals and Lodging Home-Like Service

GARAGE

33 Seneca Street Dundee, N. Y.

Phone 60-R

General Merchandise Ready-to-wear Notions
Shoes and Rubbers

Men's Furnishings House Furnishings Wall Paper
Floor Coverings

WILKIN & HARVEY

THE CORNER STORE

1-5 Main Street DUNDEE, N. Y.

"IN THE SERVICE OF THE PUBLIC"

Use the Telephone to keep in touch with your friends
or business while enjoying your vacation.

DUNDEE TELEPHONE and TELEGRAPH CO.,
DUNDEE, N. Y.

L. B. Leavenworth

GARAGE

General Repairing on All Makes of Cars
Towing Day and Night

Phone 103-R DUNDEE, N. Y.

ACYETLENE WELDING-MACHINE WORK

Sixteen Years Experience

The Menu Shoppe
REGULAR MEALS

A GOOD PLACE TO EAT

Also SODA FOUNTAIN in connection with
Dining Room

Open Until 12 p. m. Phone 24

E. J. CURRAN, DUNDEE, N. Y.

James D. Turner

Insurance

IN ALL ITS BRANCHES

Phone 25. Dundee, N.Y.

When in DUNDEE, N. Y., EAT AT THE

COFFEE SHOP

Large Dining Room and Lunch Counter

Open until 10 P. M. MEALS AT ALL HOURS

Seneca Street Post Office Bldg.

That good home cooking. E. A. Smith, Prop.

Established 1SS2

Dundee State Bank
DUNDEE, N. Y.

OFFICERS

C. J. Sackett, President F. R. Vosburgh, Vice President
Geo. W. Seybolt, Cashier

E. Freer Finnigan, Assistant Cashier

DIRECTORS

F. R. Vosburgh J. J. O'Brien
Ursula E. Sworts W. G. Wilkin

C. J. Sackett

"THE BANK OF SERVICE"

page one hundred ninety-nine



*Tn
mm — i• i

— I92.9

Waterloo
GROWING up about the waterpower in the Seneca

River which divides the village, Waterloo, county
seat of Seneca County, is a historic community on
the main trunk line highway between Seneca Falls
and Geneva. It occupies the site of the Indian town of
Skoiyase, whose one-time glory among the Iroquois
is commemorated by a native limestone monument
taken from the south side of the river and erected in
LaFayette Park.

The monument was dedicated in 1879 at the cen-
tennial of the Sullivan expedition, by the Waterloo
Library and Historical Society. The park which itself
bears the name of the French patriot who once was

Library and Historical Building, Waterloo

entertained in Waterloo, likewise has a monument to
Lafayette. The historical society boasts a handsome
building of its own, which houses a valuable collection
of historical documents.

Few of the present generation know how Waterloo
received the name which it has borne for a century
and a quarter, or why it was named after the famous
battle-ground in Belgium which banished Napoleon.

There were only nine dwellings on the north side
of the Seneca river in 1815 and this primitive settle-
ment was called New Hudson. These were mongrel
one-story affairs, built of rude logs and boards. Dur-
ing the year 1815 there was built a flouriing mill and
grist mill, a brick kiln and saw mill. The settlement
grew and flourished until the inhabitants became
dissatisfied with the name of New Hudson for rea-
sons unknown. In 1816 a public meeting took place
and the proposition of a change was agitated.

Many names were suggested but none met with
favor. Finally an old soldier with a generous gift of
oratory, urged the adoption of the name of Waterloo,
to commemorate the famous battle-ground where
Napoleon had met his defeat the year before. The old
soldier's oratory carried the day and a new name was
given to the hamlet.

During the years, 1816, 1817 and 1818, under the
new name the village entered upon a career of progress
and growth.

Erie Canal was surveyed along near where Wright
avenue now extends but after contractors had examined
the work it was found more advantageous to change
the route farther north.

i

The Barge Canal is a new traffic lane for Waterloo
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Construction of the "Big Canal" brought many

pers&ns to Waterloo in 1815. Mechanics were in greater
demand in Waterloo than in either Rochester or Ge-
neva, and water power rights were worth considerable.
During this year Colonel Samuel Birdsall arrived and
opened a law office on the south side of the river at
Waterloo and Dr. Charles Stuart arrived the same year.

Philander Bane in 1816 built a residence east of the
woolen mills, which later was George' Hutton's place.
The family lived in the first story and the floor above
was a shoe shop. This building, afterwards a grocery,
became famous for a peculiar sign which was suspended
from it.

Three men clothed in ancient garb were painted on
it. One held a short clay pipe in his mouth, the second
a small snuff box in his hand, and in the act of taking
a pinch, and the third a jack-knife and a plug of to-
bacco. Under the first was lettered, "I smoke"; under
the second, "I snuff"; and under the third, "I chew."

The family names, given to the streets—Elisha,
Williams, Virginia, Elizabeth, and the grand old family
residence—now the Waterloo Memorial Hospital, a
memorial to the Soldiers and Marines from the towns
of Waterloo, Junius, Fayette and Varick, who served
in the Great Worl-d War—built for Elisha Williams in
1816 by his agent, Reuben Swift—the house still

— 192.9
known to the old residents as "the Mansion," alone
remained mememtos of him who once owned the land
where the greater part of Waterloo is built, and for
Samuel Bear, who first settled at the Skoiyase fishery,
now a lesser part of Waterloo in extent but not in im-
portance, there remains the grist mill as a mememto
of his activities.

From 1815 to 1824, the date of incorporation, the
growth of the town was rapid. It was then a half-shire
and with splendid prospects for the future. The date
1824 is an appropriate closing of a first period which
forms an historic epoch.

On the site of an humble Indian town, of eighteen
crude houses, Skoiyase, "Place of Whortleberries,"
He-o-weh-gno-gek, "Once a Home, now a Memory,"
the destruction of which formed a link in the chain of
events, that accomplished the expiration of a savage
race, thus was founded the beautiful village of Waterloo.

When first Bear and Williams and the other pioneers
came to this spot the Seneca River was not harnessed
in to do the drudgery of turning the mills and furnish-
ing power to drive the industries and manufactories
of this village, but it was then its waves leaped like a
wild, untamed steed, down the ravines, and through
the gorges in the distance, until panting, they rested
with the quiet waters of Cayuga Lake.

THE WATERLOO OBSERVER
Established 1826

OLDEST NEWSPAPER IN SENECA COUNTY
Job Printing a Specialty

S. H. & L. W. Ferenbaugh, Owners and Publishers.

Marsh Garage
DAY AND NIGHT Phone 250-W

CHRYSLER SERVICE
FISK TIRES AND SERVICE

WELDING and CYLINDER RECONDITIONING
140 E. Main Street WATERLOO, N. Y.

G. PIERSON BELL
OPTOMETRIST

92 East Main Street, Waterloo, N. Y.
Fisher Theatre Building, Seneca Falls, N. Y.

Hours: 8:30 to 11:30 A. M.
Hours: 1:00 to 5:00 P. M. Phone 285-W.

"In the Heart of the Finger Lakes Region"

O'DAY'S RESTAURANT
T. P. O'Day, Prop.

17 W. Main St. Opp. Smith's Drug Store

WATERLOO, N. Y.

REGULAR MEALS AND SHORT ORDERS
CHICKEN DINNER EVERY DAY

We Do Our Own Cooking OPEN DAY and NIGHT

FOUNDED IN 1833, THIS BANK

HAS BEEN AN IMPORTANT FAC-

TOR IN THE HISTORY OF WATER-

LOO AND VICINITY

96 Years Tested and Found Strong.

The
First National Bank

of Waterloo

Chas. D. Becker, President

Dr. Chauncey C. Bachman, Vice Pres.

John E. Becker, Cashier
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